

AGENDA MEMO

DATE: JUNE 27, 2013
TO: TRAFFIC AND PARKING COMMISSION
FROM: TRAFFIC ENGINEERING DIVISION
SUBJECT: ITEM 9

DISCUSSION FOR POSSIBLE ACTION TO UPDATE TRAFFIC SCHEDULE
25-III, 40 MPH SPEED LIMITS (Ward 6 - Ross)

SITUATION

The following speed limit change has occurred in Ward 6. This speed limit will be **40 mph**. Staff is bringing this change to the Commission and then to City Council for approval to update Traffic Schedule 25-III.

Elkhorn Road from Durango Drive to Cimarron Road – Ward 6

RECOMMENDATION

The Traffic Engineering Division recommends approval to add this speed limit change to Traffic Schedule 25-III.